SANTA CRUZ: OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR

October 9, 2020

LORI KLETZER
Campus Provost and Executive Vice Chancellor

Re: Delegation of Authority: CAPM 101.000 Waivers of Open Recruitment for Senate Faculty
Positions

Dear CP/EVC Kletzer:

Effective immediately, I hereby delegate to the Campus Provost and Executive Vice Chancellor

the authority to approve waivers of open recruitment for senate faculty positions, following consultation
with the Academic Senate, in accordance with CAPM 101.000. This authority may not be further
delegated.

Sincerely,
%“4 Heo K Soviee

Cynthia K. Larive
Chancellor

cc:
Vice Provost for Academic Affairs Lee
Assistant Vice Provost McClintock
Administrative Records

Committee on Academic Personnel

Committee on Affirmative Action and Diversity
Committee on Planning and Budget

Deans

Divisional Academic Personnel Coordinators
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